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e The Proposed Rule is largely duplicative of existing statutory provisions
governing motor vehicle service agreements, providers, and sales
representatives so any act by the FTC is unwarranted.

The Commission needs to thoroughly review existing state law and analyze the role that
the McCarran-Ferguson Act would have in preempting agency action in this area. Motor vehicle
service agreements are already highly regulated in Florida and consumers are afforded great
protection. The FSAA respectfully recommend that the Proposed Rule be abandoned.

Sincerely,

iersten Denny, Attorney
On Behalf of the Florida Service A
Association




